Fleur de Lys Plaque pre 2007
The plaque on the edge of the Fleur De Lys to May 2007 stated:
“The Fleur de Lys. This was constructed in the first half of the 16th Century. According to tradition, the inn took its name from the fact that King John of France stayed in an earlier building on the site when placed in the care of the Abbot after his capture following the Battle of Poitiers in 1356. However at that time the house seems to have been in private hands not part of the Abbey’s possessions, a most unlikely residence for a king. 
“In the 18th Century and up to the middle of the 19th, a coach ran from here to London daily.”
